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Child Custody   
California Courts Online 
Self-Help Center 

www.courtinfo.ca.gov/selfhelp 
 

 

   
Children and Teens   
Bureau of Indian Affairs, 
Indian Country Child Abuse 
Hotline 

www.indianaffairs.gov Toll-free 1-800-633-5155 

   
Child Protective Services www.dss.cahwnet.gov/cdssweb/pg93.htm 

 
 

   
County Agencies   
211 – County Health and 
Social Services 

www.ca.gov/N11/211directory.html Toll-free 211 

   
Elder Abuse   
Adult Protective Services www.cdss.ca.gov/agedblinddisabled/PG1298.htm  
   
Federal Agencies   
Social Security 
Administration 

www.ssa.gov Toll-free 1-800-772-1213 

   
Social Security Number 
Change Information 

www.ssa.gov/pubs.10093.html  

   
U.S. Department of Justice, 
Violence Against Women 
Office 

www.ovw.usdoj.gov/  

   
Financial 
Assistance/Restitution 

  

Department of Corrections 
and Rehabilitation 

www.cdcr.ca.gov/Victim_Services/index.html Toll-free 1-977-256-6877 

   
Victims of Compensation and 
Government Claims Board 

www.victimcompensation.ca.gov Toll-free 1-800-777-9229 

   
Health and Safety   
211 – County Health and 
Social Services 

www.ca.gov/N11/211directory.html Toll-free 211 

   
California Department of 
Health Services, Office of 
Women’s Health 

www.dhs.ca.gov/DHS-REORG/OWH.html  
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California Department of 
Public Health 

www.cdph.ca.gov/programs 
 

 

   
Identity Theft/Privacy   
California Office of Privacy 
Protection 

www.oag.ca.gov/privacy  

   
Federal Trade Commission 
Identity Theft Hotline 

www.ftc.gov/bcp/edu/microsites/idtheft Toll-free 1-877-ID-THEFT 
TTY 1-866-653-4261 

   
Inmate Release   
Board of Parole Hearings, 
Victim Services 

www.cdcr.ca.gov/victims Toll-free 1-866-278-9282 

   
Legal Resources   
California Courts Online 
Self-Help Center 

www.courtinfo.ca.gov/selfhelp  

   
State Bar of California www.calbar.ca.gov Toll-free 1-866-442-2529 
   
Name/Identity Change   
California Courts Online 
Self-Help Center 

www.courtinfo.ca.gov/selfhelp  

   
California Department of 
Motor Vehicles 

www.dmv.ca.gov Toll-free 1-800-777-0133 

   
California DMV Confidential 
Records Unit 

 916-657-7142 

   
Social Security 
Administration 

www.ssa.gov Toll-free 1-800-772-1213 

   
State Agencies   
California Courts Online 
Self-Help Center 

www.courtinfo.ca.gov/selfhelp 
 

 

   
Confidential Address 
Programs 

http://www.sos.ca.gov/safeathome/other-states-
caps.htm 

 

   
Department of Corrections 
and Rehabilitation 

www.cdcr.ca.gov/Victim_Services/ Toll-free 1-877-256-6877 

   
Department of Health 
Services, Office of Women’s 
Health 

www.dhs.ca.gov/director/owh  

   
Department of Motor 
Vehicles 

www.dmv.ca.gov Toll-free 1-800-777-0133 

   
DMV Confidential Records 
Unit 

 916-657-7142 
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Department of Public Health www.cdph.ca.gov/programs  
   
Employment Development 
Department 

www.edd.ca.gov 
 

 

   
Office of Privacy Protection www.oag.ca.gov/privacy  
   
Victim Compensation and 
Government Claims Board 

www.victimcompensation.ca.gov Toll-free 1-800-777-9229 

   
Youth Authority, Office of 
Prevention and Victim 
Services 

www.cdcr.ca.gov/Victim_Services 
 

 

   
Witness Protection   
   
California Witness Protection 
Program 

www.ag.ca.gov/cbi/protection.php  
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